CURRICULUM VITAE

LaMaunika "Mauni" Aycock



2144 A FM 378, Lorenzo TX 79343 (806) 983-4194 <> maunirackley@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE:

Maintaining a nursing career as a master's prepared nurse.

QUALIFICATIONS AND SKILLS:

Experienced in multiply fields of nursing including labor & delivery, med/surg, orthopedics, cardiac, and home health care. I am up to date with technology, organized, independent and a fast learner. A team player who respects others and does what is best for the patient and medical situation. Experienced in routine and field specific skills. Nursing certification held in inpatient obstetrics (RNC-OB)

ACADEMIC EDUCATION:

Year Awarded	Institution - City, State	Degree/Major
2018	Lubbock Christian University School of Nursing Lubbock, Texas	M.S.N.
2013	Texas Tech University, School of Nursing Lubbock, Texas	B.S.N.
2006	Covenant School of Nursing Lubbock, Texas	R.N.

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION:

Current Registered Nurse, Texas

Registered Nurse Certified in Inpatient Obstetrics (RNC-OB) Advanced Cardiac Life Support, American Heart Association Basic Life Support, American Heart Association (AHA) Neonatal Resuscitation Program (NRP) Provider, American Academy of Pediatrics/AHA

Past Home-care Coding Specialist, Diagnosis (HCS-D), exp. 2014

Home-care Coding Specialist, OASIS (HCS-O), exp. 2014

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

<u>Dates</u>	<u>Title</u>	Institution - City, State
05/2016-12/2020	RNC-OB MSN Labor & Delivery, Postpartum	University Medical Center Lubbock, Texas
06/2018-03/2019	RNC-OB MSN Birth Assistant	Heritage Births Lubbock, Texas
02/2015-05/2016	RN BSN OB/GYN office	Dr. Ronnelle Burley Lubbock, Texas
09/2014-02/2015	RN BSN Home Health	Accolade Home Health Lubbock, Texas
06/2014-09/2014	RN BSN Labor & Delivery	Odessa Regional Medical Center Odessa, Texas

02/2014-06/2014	RN BSN Staff Nurse	Lubbock Heart & Surgical Hospital. Lubbock, Texas
06/2011-10/2013	RN BSN, HCS-D, HCS-O Director of Corporate Coding	Calvert Home Health Lubbock, Texas
09/2012-12/2012	RN, HCS-D, HCS-O Auditor Nurse	McBee Associates Wayne, Pennsylvania
01/2009-06/2011	RN, Branch Director	Calvert Home Health Petersburg, Texas
06/2007-01/2009	RN, Staff Nurse	Calvert Home Health Lubbock, Texas
12/2006-05/2007	RN Labor & Delivery	Mercy Regional Medical Center Manhattan, Kansas
06/2006-12/2006	RN Post Surgical	Mercy Regional Medical Center Manhattan, Kansas

CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES/CONFERENCES:

July 2017	28 th International Nursing Research Congress Dublin, Ireland
April 2017	19 th Global Nursing Education, Conference Las Vegas, Nevada
August 2011	Texas Association for Home Care & Hospice 42nd Annual Meeting. San Antonio, Texas
August 2010	Texas Association for Home Care & Hospice 41st Annual Meeting. Dallas, Texas
August 2009	Texas Association for Home Care & Hospice 40th Annual Meeting. Galveston, Texas

PRESENTATIONS/POSTERS:

August 2018	Presenter. "Pursuit of a Master's degree. The nursing amusement park." Capstone oral defense. PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
August 2018	Co-presenters Brittany Simpkins, Darla Shaw, Kimberly Parks, Nikki Galaviz. "Platinum Consultants Business Plan for Trauma and Burn Services". PowerPoint Presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
July 2018	Presenter. "Health Affairs, Accountable Care Organizations." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
July 2018	Presenter. "Certifications for and Advanced Practice Nurse." Poster presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
May 2018	Presenter. "Breastfeeding Success Achieved with Skin-to-Skin, Integrated Research Review. Poster presentation. University Medical Center, annual poster competition, Lubbock, TX.
April 2018	Co-presenters Lydia Futrell and Kelly Marquez. "Using Power and Influence Ethically and Effectively." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
March 2018	Co-presenters Lydia Futrell and Kelly Marquez. "Measuring and Monitoring Performance and Quality." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
February 2018	Co-presenters Lydia Futrell and Kelly Marquez. "Mentoring and Developing others." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
October 2017	Presenter. "Breastfeeding Success Achieved with Skin-to-Skin, Integrated Research Review. Poster presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
September 2017	Co-presenter Vivi Vizcarra. "Communication is Key, Vizcarra/Aycock Nursing Theory." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
September 2017	Co-presenter Vivi Vizcarra. "Nursing of the 1960s." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
May 2017	Co-presenter Lydia Futrell. "Global Culture/Health." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.

April 2017	Co-presenters Lydia Futrell and Anabell Perez. "Las Vegas Prostitution." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
April 2017	Co-presenter Kristina Salinas. "Edward de Bono." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
April 2017	Co-presenter Wendi McNabb. "Nursing Law Case Scenario: Informed Consent." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
March 2017	Co-presenter Wendi McNabb. "Ethical Theory, Rule Theory." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
March 2017	Co-presenter Wendi McNabb. "Affordable Care Act." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
Feb 2017	Presenter. "Implementing alternative therapies in Labor and Delivery while in a leadership role." PowerPoint presentation. Lubbock Christian University, Lubbock, TX.
Aug 2013	Presenter. "Diabetes." PowerPoint presentation. Texas Tech University Health Science Center, Lubbock, TX.
June 2013	Presenter. "Social Media Sites & Patient Information." Texas Tech University Health Science Center, Lubbock, TX.
March 2013	Presenter. "Cancer; a global concern." PowerPoint presentation. Texas Tech University Health Science Center, Lubbock, TX.

HONORS AND AWARDS:

Magna cum laude, Texas Tech University School of Nursing, 2013 B.S.N.

COMMUNITY SERVICE:

May 2018 Lorenzo ISD. Worked with Lion's Club to provide basic eye

screenings for all students, referring students who fail to

optometrist for a more comprehensive exam.

April 2018 Carpenter's Kitchen. Served food to homeless or low-

income population.

Carpenter's Kitchen. Served food to homeless or low-February 2018

income population.

Christ for the Cities, Bolivia mission trip November 2012

Volunteer Youth Director. First Baptist Church. 07/2010-07/2013

Lorenzo, Texas.

06/2011-07/2013 Volunteer VBS Director. First Baptist Church.

Lorenzo, Texas.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:

2016-Present Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center Alumni

Association